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Malave, Erin

From: Bethany Serrott [Bethany@meyerscpa.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, September 28, 2010 5:24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Changes

1. Chicken Salad Holdings, Inc., Document Number P10000049264

Please change the mailing address for the entity listed above to:

c/o Meyers & Assaciate, CPA, PA
4540 PGA Boulevard, Suite 216
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418

Please contact me at the number below if you have any questions or issues with this change. Thank you.

Bethany A. Serrott

Meyers & Associate, CPA, PA
4540 PGA Blvd., Suite 216
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418
561-249-1712

561-249-1709 (fax)

* Internal Revenue Service regulations generally provide that, feor the purpose
of avoiding federal tax penalties, a taxpayer may rely only on formal written
advice meeting specific requirements. Any tax advice in this message doces not
meet those requirements. Accordingly, any such tax advice was not intended or
written to be used, and it cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding federal
tax penalties that may be imposed on you or for the purpose of promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matters.
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